
Dear Elizabeth Brittany,

Your registration for the 2021 ACES Conference has been confirmed. Please save
this email for future reference.

To book your hotel room, please click on the following link:
https://www.hyatt.com/en-US/group-booking/ATLRA/G-COSU

Event: ACES 2021 Conference

Attending: Elizabeth Brittany Dennis

Number in Party: 1

Time: 8:00 AM

Date: October 6, 2021

Confirmation Number: 22NZWNJ7CT5

Current Registration:
Registration Information:
Registration Items
Elizabeth Brittany Dennis Event Registration
Optional Items
Elizabeth Brittany Dennis Keynote Session - Friday, October 9th at 9 am Quantity: 1
Additional Information

Elizabeth Brittany Dennis Are you a first-time attendee at the ACES Conference? 
Yes
Are you an NCC? 
Yes
I confirm that I am a current ACA/ACES member. 
I agree
ACES Member Number. This is the same as your ACA #
6527921

From: Robin Lee, 2021 ACES Conference Registration Coordinator
To: Brittany Dennis
Subject: [EXT] Registration Confirmed - ACES 2021 Conference
Date: Friday, May 7, 2021 4:53:41 PM

CAUTION: Email Originated Outside of Auburn. 

https://www.hyatt.com/en-US/group-booking/ATLRA/G-COSU
mailto:acesreg2021@gmail.com
mailto:ebd0004@auburn.edu


ACA Membership Expiration Date
31-Jan-2022
I am currently a student enrolled in a counselor training program.
Yes
Please provide your training program degree to be earned (e.g., M.Ed., Ph.D., etc).
Ph.D. in Counselor Education
Please provide your Institution. 
Auburn University
Please provide your degree completion date.
01-Aug-2022
I understand and agree to the cancellation/refund policy. 
I agree

Click here

We look forward to seeing you Atlanta!

Sincerely,

Robin Lee, Registration Coordinator
2021 ACES Conference
acesreg2021@gmail.com

If you no longer want to receive emails from Holly Branthoover, please Opt-Out.

Your payment for the ACES 2021 Conference event has been successfully processed. Please save
this email for your records.

Transaction Information
Item Transaction Information Quantity Amount
Event Registration $235.00 1 $235.00

Transaction Total $235.00

Registration Confirmation Number: 22NZWNJ7CT5
View your registration

If you have any questions about this transaction or email, please contact Holly Branthoover
directly at hbrnthvr@iup.edu.
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